
From: Oram, Richard - Communities <Richard.Oram@Oxfordshire.gov.uk>  
Sent: 20 February 2020 10:18 
To: Planning <Planning@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk> 
Cc: Planning Consultations - E&E <PlanningConsultations@Oxfordshire.gov.uk> 
Subject: 20/00293/OUT - Bicester Gateway Business Park, Wendlebury Road, Chesterton 
 

20/00293/OUT - Bicester Gateway Business Park, Wendlebury Road, 
Chesterton 
 
Dear Sir or Madam 
 
This site is located in an area of archaeological interest and we will require further 
information about the archaeological potential ahead of the determination of any 
planning application. 
 
I have therefore attached our recommendation ahead of the County’s formal 
response. 
 
Regards 
 

Richard 

 
Richard Oram 

Planning Archaeologist  
 
Archaeology 
County Hall 
New Road 
Oxford 
OX1 1ND 
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may not be those of Oxfordshire County Council. Council emails are subject to the Freedom of 
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Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender 
and does not impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of 
action..  
 


